what is in the FBI reports in Vol 12.Mostly social, gatherings of party at Lorraine
prior to shooting. Little sleep, fuziness an dates prior to 4/4, says March rescheduleq
for 4/8, which would have given %4ng time to leave and return, Very inferesting is
this confirmed account dodged elsew s that when Rnlhamlﬁ.ngu‘l.dhegns
going to Kyles' for dinner and invited firs, Davis. “his was at 5145 p.nm, 4/4. e then
ntumdtnhiamtorruhnuup.nmatﬁamtmmthmu-uanwould
have hed earlier and perhaps better sbtatsinqﬂll_tt:-snhothadbemfm bath=
room by man in it for an hour,

Davis, Quinton info is pretiy clearly what pTank took and egbellished,

Huhdnmtﬁutﬂnmdhfmhlﬁmhismmthnufmto12/18/67mm.1
fmmﬁmmhmnmtomwm. Next, hmfmatauumry
at Frovencial undoubtedly months later is to ¥ 52401131, Chamber Commerce.

DeShazo, John Webster. + Pirst attributed to extradition affidavit has him saying
that Ray bought Hodel TCO, +243, mzm'ummmm:lnﬁm. with
brother. This is next day's o Third says "De Shaso's attention was callpd %o this
man because he obvioualy didn t know anything about gund." In thic verasion unting
it "InBk with his brother-in-law,"

Despines (?7), iela Ballard, furnished ledge sheet that John &, Raynes"registered at
Ast. » 1648 West Lunt, Chicago on fffx 6/18/67 and checked out
6/19/67...Rocm 105 for $18.61. " Had luggage...filled out card,”

Dixon, D¢, Sgt. David, “nndun. cited to B 6/21/68. Tock notes during interrogation of
Rey in Cannon Row Police Station 6/8/68/

Dollakite, Vernan Vernard, shediff's ptlm, in Tach Squad 10. Five cards cited to X-30,81,
83,96,101. Although the first card says "‘arked outside and took charge of evidence
at Canipe's imusement Co," Tgose following prove this false. He was in firehouse, hesard
dhot, dxm "junped over fence, drop down 10' retaining wall, ran to driveway on
Kulberry (apiarentlu into borraine) ...north on “ulberry to Hulan, west on :
%o Hain, south on Main to An's Grill, Saw ne bedestrisns...” It is he who told all
to 28&y inside the grill, After this he went south and then m "saw items in doorway."
"‘c1ezftmhmmedwm%nhmmdﬁnmmamrtheblymde by
car paried in @nd space,”

Danne;;y, Zdward, cited to 4 10/8/68, p.10 "John L, fayne signed page 13 of registratien
book, and stayed in basement apartment at 2731 K. Sheffiled,” giwing no time, "Said
fay had trouble with his feet." I donotreeallwoth.rr&femm to this but do
récall Ray telling me this and how the trouble developed. Next card, Gloris Doanelly,
Bame ¢it., p.12 dates signing at 4MG7 and duration 34 weoks. More on bad feet,
"received one letter from Cansda. Said he was golng to work there,®

Dupepe, Bryan, Va7, glven as oWner-manager Provincial Hotel, says Ray's room €12, "#2e,
composed of 2 mmall rooms, one on each floor, eonnactad by apiral statis,.."

Hame masked, after Elliett and bef'ore ESCO, 5 ecamds refer to taidng of pietures "body
afhd.ngmdmirm." 'rmshnsemdwﬂm"andtothedmlomngofoﬂmr
prints.

Bairidge, Chauncey, five cards from ane of which SA Joe Hester's name not maasked, At I.50
ho"nsutclﬂ.ngnng attimd!hoam;," which means that the flophouse was to
Hskridgg's left."Bakrifge was fecing “eng, heard sound to his right ear, ting was
facing mulberry Street...” This eliminates flophouse however else FBI phrased report,

Hame masked, immediately after Zgkrifige, citad to I-43 under Lorrathe, "arrived &t lotel
5t55 pume. 4/4 in white pontisc tempest [sic]- student at Le¥oyne College,..”

Bster, Clara, I-46, under Lorraine,"climbed up baleony; standing next to HeCullouch who
vas tending Ling's wounde." (Note earlier reference $o NeCullough and thdg in volunes, )

Finley, Burnell, three cards I-71 has him behind Canipe who wont first and said,"get
back, there's some kind ef troublie out there, and I don't want no part of it "™
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Tris account, the FBI's version or both here become totaily incredible:"Saw Deputy
again [sicewalked past once first], then heard “scresch" of tires and saw White
Mustang speeding nprth on Kain St,, past store.”

Fleming, Dr. Julian under Autopsy, cited to VI-72, "Dr. attending Hng (heart specialist)

Flikelds namnes magked hore.

vasked nawe-obvious reasoa he destsmys official account 4 caris VI=50,5354,8 59, all
under Lerreine where they do not belong, from 3rd cardi"@ntered “im's Yrill APPYOX,
5305 pm,walked between white fustang and white fadillag, ...mustang because varked
where usually paris,"” 4hos ene owned blue ¥ pariked accross street.
How a countinz of the um«Ww«Wt&Fﬂmmﬂmﬁth"Wﬂme

Franeisco, Dr, Jerry T, five cards all "autopsy." 3ays little, that he “wrote autopsy
findings and death certificate..¥(first cited to extradition affidavit), VI-74
“furnished 5 photos of Sing's torso taken - post mobtem exam.”(“Yard 2) "Gave

buliet from body $o" name masked, I-149; "pathological diagboseis,” I-100 {7 on 100); and
"Autopsy report, including diagrams," I-181. o more. Not even a cause of death or
opiaion on number of shots of damage from shot-nothing at all. (This is end of my
saparatdon lato volumes of the first from the order in which delivered to me,)

Frasier, Hobert A, three cards only. ist, I~145 is on receipt of physical evidence 5:10 a.m.
4/5/68 from SA Fitzpatrick, of "(Dtems found outaide Canipe Amusement Co.)" S-cond
card, cited to ectradition affidavit ouly, reads in full "On 4/5/68 received firearms
iteus Jrom Fitapatrick. ade ballistics analyais."Then 3zd, cited $0 I~149 and under
“dutopay,” iz "Heceived bullet from body from Fitzpatrick 4/5." Less informative these
could not be. But if he made a "ballistics comparisca™ he h.d to have test fired rifle,
Thds also was b=fore he received the othsr relevant evidence.

Gaylea, Dr. Téd VI~71 (possibly just a mentien of naze) "attending doctor” at 3t. Joseph's
when “ing was brought in. "Apjded treatment,”

Garner, Yimde Uelton, 14 cards + two of sister, Hiss Robbie Lee G.rner. The first, IV-47,
also has “ay checking in there for the first time 4/5/88, between 5 & 6 p.m."Garner
noted that Calt drove black car,,," ind Gelt moved in "em Aprdl T* moving from Room 5
to 75 same day. This also has “ay and another telling Garner together that they were
leaving on 9th %to_go to Hiehigan,” both rooms vacant unext day. «ith three postnasks
on %o letters to lay, 4/1/9 and 10, "Umrner unable to explain how lotter was sent to
that address before April 5." IV-53, Garner "unable to explain how he discovered that
man's name was Galt." IV-54 this becomes "Galt rented rooz on #Agrch 24," an eantirsly
different room. Now he claims that it was on April 5 that he found Galt's notebsaying
he would be back for TV, “Garner destroyed note." Garmer gets on hard drunks and has
no recollections,

Ghormley, Lt. Judson Euggene, under Lorrisne again where this alse does not belong. Two
cards cited to I-G0. Ge was assigned ‘ac 10, 3 cards 12, officers. In this account it

required a "Hegro de#ective" to run "into firehouse” $o tell them "Sing was shot." This

on has he "ran esst on Butler to Mulberry and north on “ulberry toward Lor-aine “otel...
retractes steps around firehouse and ran morth on Main. Noticed " bundle and"Relayed
information to dispatcher by walkie-talkie...guarded the articles so no one could
disturb them" until other officers arrived.

Gioia,Dr. Fred, VI-72, "consultant on pre-death treatment and dlagnosis of “ing," Can
ne abhother check on Francisco

“asked pame with spparently first line masked sof thers is no beginning for quote that
ends "Officer on duty 6/17/68jwrote duty report.’'" What officer, what duty in England?
Cited to A.7/26/68 p.5 after tea 6/17 “ay supposedly told him of effort to get passport
first tizme in Canada after escape from ifo. pen. "Ray stated that a suitcase found with
his fingerprints had not been in his pos.ession for 4 months." If true and if working
backward from time crime then dates o NeOs OrF L.A. #row what we kmow, after this thers
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a card with the nemed blacked out, cited to 4 7/25/68 p. 7, headed London anc
beginndng "Officer Godden reported hio conversation with “ay 7/5/68." Lecsuse this
is not the conversaetion of the prdor sntry it cannot be that and would seem to indi-

cate something missing here. Ray told him wherc he stayed in Portiissl and “ondon

Graham, Julius, 3 eards, I-71,I-75. Whether it is in the retelling this is s zarbled
account, Even time, sequence events confused.

Un one page firet name "In lactical Squed #10" is obligerated while thatiof Plt, Wm.
5. Gross that foilows is not. (I-49,) After Cross left firehouse for “ulberrv Teturned
to *“ain,then “anipes, where 2 police and deputy were already. He remained and guarded.
This may be the origin of the following investion,™if person started to go south on
“gin first think he would have seen were [sic] 3 police cars. Possibly explaina why man
dropped bundie.¥

Hamby, Lt. James D. Card remarksble for brevity in most 10 cases. In 7 ia is no more than
"Interviswed with SA , -nape F51 agent cbliterated. These are Stephens,
Reevesa, “arley,Canipe, Finley, Graham, Bedenheimer. ill 4/5/68, quite - day unless
police were bringing all these to one pbdnt, like police Hg, Hamby alsc retrieved the
slug and gave it to Zmmide Zachary and, cited to extradition af’idavit,"On 4/5
went to rooming house and removed window sill in bathroom (W71) and gave it to FBI."
Hs had him a full day! Other cisktions to I=22,30,37,67,71,75,78. I-154 has him
“observing what apue«red to be a recently made indentation in windowaille...removed
substantial portion of Sill. With SA “ name obliterated, “nis outs the FBI in

on the windowsill canasrd.

Liame masiked but it is Hanmer from text who was at Aesomarine 3/29. “Hamner's asieution
wes called to man bo.oause of his obvious lack of lnowledge woncernin, rifles. “an
bought & “emingten from salesman Baler...Whilc pan was watehing Seker insvall [sic]
SCOpE.

THIS IS EVEN MORE IXPCHTANT THAT DE SHAZO'S COMMENT QN RAY'S ICGHORANCE OF RIFIES. Pecause
what the never-mentioned Hanner saw is a) a mammer of attaching a scepe that is
Juet about worthless and b/ is exactly the way Prazier's suporessed lab report says
the scope wac attached when he got the rifle, the screws so locse he did not have to
use a screwdriver tc remove it, Or, a rifle they all knew was not used in the shooting!
Lven with the acceplance of fragier's misrepresentations about slug this and it should
have bLeen more than cnough forscquittal
Janner not in Frapk's index.

Hame obliterated, just before Harris VI-45 under Lorrsine:"At cotel. Left 5:45 p.m.™

Name obtliterated, befors Hartgell, VI-49,"gave info on (blacked out)arrested 4/5 as
suspicious in Yim's Crdll."

warding service advertised in FREEP from which on 1/29/68 Ray hired forwarding
service 2/1/68=3/1/68 for $3.00. lNothing forwarded.
NOTE (DD DATES. Ray was still in L.i., from what we know, and did not leave untdl after
end this period. I have reports he had left, hewewer,

liame JA blacked out. V=30 he located number Provencial pay phone near pool, 523=3502.

Hule, ¥m. B A 10/5/68, saw Klinogmans &/20, showed "letters from Bay addressed to an
attorney in Mias,"

Hame blacked out, right after Humsn, K.L. and listed under Lorraine heading:"irrived at
Motel 5:5503.11;. 4/4 in -hite tempest of (blacked out) Lives in Urange “ound area
i 8." I-43, Very next is:
Bunt, “ary, I-46, Lorraine,"Climbed up balcony, standing near HMeCullough who was tending
King's wounds,"
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Hurley, Charles Eardyi_qgj s «8ft at 43148 but says stopped behind white Fustang with was
pitting in it. "soufht of" Cenipe's facing north. Hext cerds, wife Pegry, similar.

. Lapwy Hutchison, Canale's office, in flophouse search aprrox 7:30-8:00 4/4. Cae to F

JACKS(UH, Jesse 1i*45 "Seen by HcCullough locking at nis door at Mdng just dfter wing shotl."
..lnc», cnn.?l\,te quots. Nezt,I-53,"Standing by Room 305 hen “ing shiot.” they even Wd
him (VI-21,; “at church morming of 4/4 hwere SCIC strategy me-ting sesmxxs occuring.”

Neme blacked, FEI agent III-111 Rmpooemim 21 calls made from 469-8096,"phone records of
Calt from 11/27/67-1/22/68." on 11¥"Obtaine. nsmes to numbers calied on “alt'e
ohone” on 4/13/68,

Sobiozon “ones, 5 cawds I-51, "jones maw Sng come out of seceand floor room and go directly
to room 306, As he was about to enter he told Jones to stert care..i shors time later
King came out...facing west...Saw King fall...He and Esiorigge ren toward “ulberry St.
“one caught glimpse 26 [ person]] ~ no deseription except wore colored jacket. Retwrned
to motel, lay on bed, drove “oung and Lee %o hospital.” Hotidng about white sheet here.
I-56, Le¢ say hinm in courty.rd. 3658, ,ing apoks to him, Toung saw on ground lsvel.
VI-39,"Palldng with “ng just before shot 4/4" all

Yame blacked, T-111,113 both say Cadidlac peried out=ide Jim's zrill 4/4 late p.m,.

Jowers, Jin on all 6 cards. VI-48, has him arriving 7:55 and "parking "behind widte
mustang." Yo more on thisy more en strangs customer, VI-SC had his cadicallc there 4/4.
VI-54,57 "eadiliset north of hydrant behind mustang,"VI =62, bl cked-out neme conf'irms.

Eatzwinkle, neme blacked out all seationed, here ou four cards, masking oi what wes long
ago released and not in any sense required by privacy. Even the number of her apartment
at the Serrang sddress.

Kelly, Perbery, cook at Economy roomg, B'ham, says Ray paid for s meals "except during
lsst{ we k| during which he didn t buy meals, saying he had no money." Hemembers om
gseveral cards because Ray alway? lat? for breaikfast.

dartin Luther sdng, many card, not counting.
I-43 “Seen by dicCullough standing en balcony 24 floor im front oI room 00 Just
before shot. 4/4/ seen by HeCullough falling backwards, grasping throst.? 1=45,
"ioCullough applied pressure to “ing's wounds - first to arvive at ying's bedy.”
Plural on wounds on card. I-46 “Abernathy applied pressure to “ing's wounds alter
dotullougn. " I-61 "Seen fall vy maid, Caolar Shavers, after shot.” 1-8Y,"Seen fall
backwards on balecony by Charlas —iome.” (lote to self-in Herron's notes he is firevan,)
L-430, #aeen s.no» by firesan woenneiks, and FU idichmond at Tirehouss.”" VI-GY "lab
azam of “4ng' clothing."In I-90 Forcxsn Aing ie Wme slso I-91, Ia 97 he is Williem
Eishop. Complete confirmation of Frame-Up, "States that newspapers covered windows so
that Memphis Police could keep Mng party under surveillance without being seea,Thinks
shot was from rifle and cape from left." Left here is axbiguous but even if from
forehouse it does neot mean flophouse and would seem to refer to park lot area.

Kdingmin, “ary I A 10/8/68 “nemember Kay arrived at worik with swollen feet; was given
Ace handages.” Followed by “arvey K, same date, followed by“Huds Storyy Indian
lreil 1a ot 507 Chesimut St, Wincetka, Note ny earlier note this addvess, 1 think
there in reference to K.C. Snrt last of T check to brother st Northbrook, Ill, Eut what
is called Eyie's story is hurdly it, like "Hile seid aa;f ddd not actuslly X1l “dng
and would identify killers at trial.”

Kyles, Hewv, Samuel. One of several cavds, this end last, VI=37,"Seme peonle ppinted to
empty land and bushes, indicating shot might have conefsikxsréwstiyzgpysgsfzemxexziz
from vest tc sust.” The one thing this did not nexd dndiested, @itk 1ns e¢hot in the
fropmt =nd fzcing the froat, L that ths shet came from the front, or wesi, What
Kayles wes really saying, as * had him saying in Feu, is that shet did not come f'rem
the flophouse but came from the land snd eleser 4p the soutlh than the flophouse.
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L Name blacieed ont just before Landers Given as PMD and mnder Lorraine keading I-307
"f8caled to back of Bommbng House." Total entyy, Lprerently Terrance W, Landers,
who nlso jumped down of wall and went back and found only 2 prints, which he suys
are all since it hes rhined recently.

Lau, Thomas, III-131, recsall "a.y drove dark car. Regulariy at school 1/15~322/68
Laue, “Yasas <, in 3C2, ext, at:idavig,

Blacked=-cu® nume hefows Les, I-20,i-21, duo ontries, edcled TV in anschute's roon Giwe
afternoon of 4/4." and "(blacked uout) Anshutz does not lmew if aha say tan
run past donp."

Lee, Rev Bernard Scott, I55. Was atk steps at north snd of courtyard lookins fovard it or
norties Locked at buildiugs aceross strset but saw no one in wisdows !

Losnuake, Fire Lt. Ueorge W., 3 cards, two zitations, both seemingly excessively orief.
I=8-;"in firchouse-saq ~ing shit," 1-97:"At Pirehouse window looking % ™ne on
baleony." Kiddle card, I-91,sey3 he was "observing Xing when shot” and "Announced %o
fireuen snd police that King was shot.” With no tine interval indicated,"Went out
front door to Fain 3t. Jaw no vehicles or fedestrians,” 1D he went oo 5010 o he
announced he would have had full view of strast before anyone could have rotten thers
from bathroom after making packags, "Thought shot came from left of firehoucse®
could be anywhsrs to the north pole but it is not formulated in 2 manner to indicate
the buildings to the left. The "o othsr inforzation"” obviously is false because there
was 2 spy post at that door of Flat firshouse and he is not reportsd a3 sayisn: 0.

“ouw, voseps, Vie4l, total entryi“photogrupher at motel who Sook vietures in vicinity
ai'ter shooting 4/4." You'd never kuow tae Fii has thoss pictures.

HeC FeCullough, tHerrell, I-42-47."legzro, active in OGNS sarrived Lorraine liotal sbout 5155
Delled/4/68, in his car with Rev, Jemes Vrange and Rev. James Bevel.™ arked in lot,
"Just south of old Motel portion™ mesns about where King's room was."...rgom 306,
Whici had been Xing's reom durdng his recent visit +o femphis,Ains was leaning over
rail., MeCullough saw no ore else on balcony. Walldng back towzrd another cEry Yo
Cullough heard explosive sound he was [sic] standing and facing north, His position
would he south of &ing, who was faelny weeh, Heard someons said Rins hed bee {lled,
Looiad up. Sew King fall backward in scutheast direction.® \Eeard e wes killed before
#4nz £8117) ¥eCullough ran to King and applied pressure on wound with a towsl gziven
to him by sowene else.Relieved by Abarnathy,”

Where are the others whos- names ars mssked in his cer, dxmiw fary cunt, cte. No
ref to louww's pix of this,

Mclutire, ionsld G, III-113,"Subscriber to ghone number He¥ ' called:476-3683." lo masiing.
\Ray bought TV fior them,IIT-115)

Hartén, narde. sumerous camds on ahich the masiking not nscessery. All known. Hasking makes
for neculess confusion, as iu most cases ii will for all ezcert the welleversed.

fedrana, K Aguirre (same as Irme Morales) YSaid he"Gould not dence.” «nd "Furnished
rhoto 01 Gelt aroung 11/7/67."

¥ Raoce (lay) ceme masked but not sceret, used of ten elseubere, found in Xustang.

Third notelooks resunes with remsinder Pa.
Almost all names for several lattsrs have been masked. The copiss are frow a different
zachine, lome of the maskxirg iz either siily or deliberately axcessive, indications are
by a different person who thinks . Terently, even more of an F®I hardliner who is oprosed
to anyone knowins anything, Some, like the oblitering of McFerrin's nans,can be from lack
of knowledge of tha facts of this case. But then there is also much missing, like the
totigh FIl interrogation, to take the same case, of “efarrin, No reference to the stuff
from Sartor, of vhich I have conies frou his former wife,



iuR

Indexes-8

Aftee Ray,Barl Willism, oblitergated name of ome who recognized owners of two white cars
on Main street, white Chewrolet and white Fiirlane, "and Cadi®dae of Jowers," which
also wes white, as not stated here and certainly was by witness. Do earlier references
also hide color Jowers' car. Ihis reminds me, no mention of McCraw, who is explicit
on this and whose trip ticket or manifest wasmt immediately confiscated by the FEI.

Ray, Jerry, O cards, firat a listing 21 dates of money orders he sent Jimny at MSP

Ray, Jolm, Tomrds. Cited to B LHM 6/17/68 p. 1 ia note he visited JER at MSP"9 times,
last on 4/22/67 day before escape."

Name obliterated, aftor Reddoek and before Heedy, VI-66 and quite important in terms of
supporting what Jimzy told me, other than official account:left Jim's Grill betwsen
5:15 and 5:30 pelte..Noticed off-white Mustang with dark interier...walked north on
east side of muim south mein., At intersection of Vance and south mein he locked back and
saw mustang about ready to turn cormer and go east on Vence from seuth main.Does not know
if this caw was the seme ss the one he saw parked but thinks it was." Had friend with him.
This is the story Jimuy gave me except fyr Vance. Jimmy described meking that tuwrn but
was uncertain of the street. He provided two different maps, consistant but with a
different number of streets before he made his right turn, The Greyhound station figures
$n his map but ip a greater distance from Main that he shows.
This is one of many examples of the FII haviag and keeping secret exculpatory information.
It not only opuld not plece “imny at the sceme or the crime, it could place him not at
the scems and sup ressed that, too. *his is one of a number of mutually~confirming wit-
nesses who place his car in an exculpatory location before it laf't and have it leaving at
a time that eliminates him as ths shooter.

Reedy, Mirs., Catherine, I1I-85, Hented safe box B'ham 8/28/67, in it 9/5 from 1152 to 1:56;
#ff 9/21, 11:04-1110839/28, 10116-10:19, "ieys surrendered by mail Dee. 13,1967." Does
not give poatmark.

Reeves, Bertis L., 4 carda: I-17, left Hoom "when shot was fired at same time as Brewers;"
1-30: saw man at landlady's door about 3Jjafter shot walked to rear entranoce and "told
by police to stay imside.” I-37 1"Heard shot 4/4 with Brewers.” VI-8 "Could not identify
photos” of Ray of 1955,1960,1966) or bedspregdit. (Why wa: he not shown claimed 1967
and 1968 photos?) N
The omissions in what eevese said cannot be accidental. They place the shot from the
paridng lot, not the Ticphouse.

Reissner, Dr. Jobn, VI-T1, "worked on blood infusion® at hospitsl. Check on Franciseco?

Richmond, P32 I-90:"In firehouse -Saw Xing Shot." (This is not the first explicit state~
ment hs was there. . note it because he is not saying he was not.)

Robinsen, Raymond, VII-4:"Rums motel in Senatobra, Hiss - had t#nant with vhite sustang
with Alabama plades.” Total entry. "Mias lined through, "Runa" written above.
"Senatorba” corrected to "Senatobria,” whish is about X0 miles directly south of
Hemphis nr., expresswat. I go into this %o indicate extent to which motels were checited
while there is no ref. to DeSoto, which is clomse %o Komphia, just over state live, and

on different road, the eld road south, US61 as I recall.

Schwarts, Frederick J., “ondon B LEN 6/14/68, p. 2 "Interested lswyer in Ray case - spoke
to Scotland Yard re interest." Second card, same citation,"Beckground infe re 'academic
inttreat' m case.

Hame obliternted of FEI agent when the source cited is public-extradition affidavit.
Neme masked before Shelirick, of another Lorraine maid who "saw _ing fall."
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Neme blacked out, I-163 "Took 2 photos of Hotel: balceny and Tooms 206 and 306§,
4/4/68."

Nane biacked out, I-163, "Took to photos of Canipe Amusement Co: both of front showing
bundle. 4/4/68."

Name blacked out, I=-165, under Lorraine Kotel:"Also tock photos of Lorraine kHotel and
environs - separate numbering system to distinguish photos from(blacked out)"

Nape blacked out, I-163, under heading RE-Mem.: "Pook 13 ohotos of inte:rior and exterior
scenes of rooming house: interior 5-b, hallway, vear stairs, rear bathreom on
24 floor, etc. 4/4/68." Juet before Soares.

Same blacked out, right before Spain, Walter, MFD, listed under asugsuent vo." and
of ¥PD, 1-88," In Tactical Squad 10." 1-81,"Parked outside “anipe's Asusement Co."
Inis is so impossitle a sumzary the srror camnot be passed off as agoidental when
i+ is the official mythology that when Ray saw a police car he drepped the pfackage
and bolted. Thos: cars were parked on the fire-house aprom, which was nidden from

Canipeds plece and the sidewalk near it by & row of bushes the two gtreet~ward most of
widlch were trdimmed off at the rgound soon after the assassinatione.

Spruat, Dr. "Pathologicsl anslysis.” I-180. Un  faneisco?
Stein, Charles, name masked on many card all dealing with the already well-publicized.

Stephens, Charles and “race, 13 cards on both. R~h Mem, I-19:3"...6=-B. Man has TB and
wife confined to hed.”
Attributed to Extradition Affidevit tids falsehood:" Identifies profile photo of Ray
ees" Haybs not, meybe he did ID men on checicing in but I think not.
VI-5"Fhotographs of James Eerl Ray (1955,1960,1966)...1955 and 1960 photos unfamiliar
but 1966 profile rhoto looked like men he saw in 4oT 5Beee™ liow thiz is evasion when
he executed an affidavit allegedly identify a man at the time of thesm crime. The
actuslity is Stephens refused to ID end ia Filmed by CBS saying positibdly the Ray
ploture i8 not a picture he could identify. On their 1375 King segment.
Fron the two cawds on “racie ene would never knod that sbe got out of bed and saw &
man she described as othev than Ray, as from the cards on Charlie you would nevr know
he was drunk and entirely out of 1te

Stone, Charles Elvin, I-89, listed under Lorraine Motel, naturally, all heading being
designed to mean nothing to others outside the ¥3i, The names of two Sis are blacked
out: "Ubserking King from fire staticn whea ahot. Announced %o fireman and police
that 8ing had been shot. Tlnythonshthemjohngmtﬂmmealaeuidthesm
thing. Went towards Mulbsrry Street, saw mass econfusion, went back to firehouse.

Hamed other witnessed. Thought shot might have come from perking lot north of station.”
Second ear, I-07, still not saying whether fire (was T think) ot police,"it windew
of firehjuse looking at ,ing on bidlcony."

T Tatum,Roberts B. xm-as/u? , D» 4 Bought .39 revolver found on Ray in “sndon on 10/
11/66 in 6alif.; sold it 12/3/66 in B'hem to Walter Spein.

ta kod nape wasked ut clenrly ki then Free press AV-£7, Zers is the explanstion of Ray's
use of a mail forwarding cozpanye. 43 advertised in the FRELP for "discreet wecting with
passionate sarried fensie. ad run 2/2 snd 2/8/66, s forvarcing servics frem 2f1 to

3/1/68.

U All entries emmmpt US Coast Guard and US Governcent obliterated, Names that is.

v Rlackred out neme, under Mo Pen,XVII-16 (Blacked out) says above was friend of Ray. #rom
Baton Rouge. Talked of Hexieo a Lot."

W Blackedout name, I-111, under Amusement Co.,:"White Fairlane Ford pariked acuth of Jim's

§rill entrance around 5:30- 6:00 pm 4/4" Similar VI-50, 54 but different VI-53:
"parked car outside - Heard Ly Wood Jo day Mustang took hia place." All blacked names.
VI-57,57,"white fairlane perkec just south of hydrant by grill. Formulate Vi-62 aima
at Tixing orosecutoriel mind because from 3:20 no way of knowing when mustang left:"Entered
Jim's Grill approx 5:20,4/4/68. Recalls that 1966 white mustang hardtop was parked
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l «Certain that mustang
he usually uses. Interior dark, possible red or blacke s« !
] sp::: gcn:saﬁeg deputy told everyome to stay." If they had not oxitted witnesses like
McCraw they'd have known the mustang was gone much before the shot.

ked er imugement Uc to which it has no relevance and cited to I-110. There
Blaca:i;o::lx;a?: auﬁd error her that I1'1l mugvest:"On Corner m_ of South ‘ront Street

and Syling Street when told by officers to go inside Jim's Grill. Sa‘fl or ha?:ln
nothing.” First of all it 1> not likely that cope in the plurgl lmul._i have Eit‘glsu
block and a half away, out of sigh of Grill, farthur from Lorralne. Were they s
is not likely they would have sent a nen~suspect tp the grill to'mlg:l.t mthliz&the
is likely is that this person was at ~outh Fain and . %: rill, e
Lorraine, is in the hlock the noshh end of which is HulBERer r] If thls s
"saw or heerd nothdng” he had to have been inside a Didg. ~aw or hsurqu.:oth:..nﬁ about
what? If he wa= on the street he had a chance to see a depariing cars | nfy .w::z-g-. .
anzious to have that car seen departing. Unly not when it did-later. So they have %o
fudge in the me renresentations of evidence,

. ¥ 4
Wilnite, Ur. Joe. VI=T72 fgjest surgeon attending King." On " resecisco?

2 "Wals in froat of white mustang
Blackedout efter Wong, Roberta, under Lorraine, VI-523"Walzed :m of |
aporog. 5:05 s.n: 4/4/68 ;o anter Jim's grill, Hustang paried in front of wh:!.tg
cadillac...When (blackedout name) entered restaurant, ho Tecarked that mustang had
+ mken Ms paridng place.” (3ee first note under W, cited to I-111, which also notes

this cm:-lmtl}
Xz Toung, -andrew, I-55 "Thought shot case frou buskes on west slde of “ulberry.”

ABXT SECTION HEADED "¢ & K IaB Biin."

Fizat item ic duplicated cerd sum arizing lonebrake's extradition af 'idvit, Sets time of
identification of prints at 4/19 and with La 10/11/35 49 prints which are identified as

sane as those of undated KSP FBI card. Hext card ZI1T=-83, "remsining unidentified prints
are not Jerry William Ray's." No other name in this gense, with all the unidentified printa,

bext ls leng seriec of x5 handuriiien cords reproducad ¥ tu the pawe esch with an item
only some of <hich are attributei to Kay. Second is not, "HA #2074 flight from “endon

to Lishon -7/7/62 List of crew membsrs,"Scae apgear to Ge self-serving with omissions to
which neaninhs can be ascribed,bottom 3xd sheet, "All Parta Yarning London 3YR-1264

41l gmk perts warning to detsin Snoyd.” There is no date or source. 40 rei. to location
of a cogy of it if nesded. These spresr to be of London origin, hence Scotland Tard's, not
FBI'S.

Poseible explanation of Ray's pruchase tailorCmade suit bottom cerd De G, items of
clﬂtm.ﬂg lifit"d' “o.niﬂ-elmg & brown Jacket with 'Eric Galt' inside.” lwice on Pe Te It
is probably part of establishing a new idencification.

Top & Jorensic lub established revolver hed been iired bat not recently.,

2d card on § is first ref to "I feel so trapped.” Seid made at 4:45 p.m.

Throug out the names of well-publicized “ritish police blacked out.come testified at
extradition hearing. No purpose served in blackding out,

Levey, Lopcins, no irst names, la-yers rep, fay and govt in 7/16/hearings on
British violations,

Bast cord on 18 on irthur Eanes "Henes visited Ray as friend on /5:7/6,7/17,7/18"

Fext to last entry, bottom 19, "charged with passpert & gun violstions 5:20 m

6/8 st police statien.®

This 1= followed by other cerds on fingerprintas

/T?an by lab sumcaries, consplcuously note dated except for delviery by Fitepatrick
on 4/5/68,

Cards separated into separate volume. Handw=iiten list nade of all numbers inecluding blanks
for those not represanted by a card.
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URIER Googitlly MaMTIr
Ro entry dated, carliest of volumes includes is X. Says little but represents
an extenuive checdng,
SECTIGH HEADED"@RISGI™

All namos except of Jer.y wnd Jimsy mas<ed o that of Gurtls, daysoiie, oo whom
firct eatry is VI-112,"in comn with Ray - talkeld to AGwapapers."”

To this point most prisonars interviewede an.! thers were nany = Were divided on
Jimry aand race, Zost no ¢vidmmee of raciam, the cue that 4s inherently not credible
and sayia: he was soing to kill ddng bedu. ziven pest attentiorn, 1% et io the one
Kol an and I think Frani: ani “uis quots or refer to. Ids one attributes anti-JFg
feciings 4o Mm, too,.

Intorestin: line attributed to Curtis in & 7/5/66 p.6:"Ray sugrested he woald will
Kinz and lesve o Talse sun and tpail.” Ig 3% poseibls the FII was getiing mEiy 10 anse
wer proof that wifle wa= not usad? There sre 14 eards of Curtia, so ths fatervicw and
eiforie with an apsarently quitc ucdependsbdle men wore sstensdve, o Lod a "bounty oa
Jii's hesd," sississipud klar paying Rey, other fanfiful stories.

For 2 loner this is & strange record. 4% %y lists many allegedly fricncly with lay,

vas sotry of full thre: cards, atiribubed to an inforuant “uncsmss® 1. . oled come
cludes of llay "nomasl eex life." What in the woeld is that in prison?

£

Thin 15 oofore dng, Jartia Luther, undew Hopen, Xa20 "Ixil Yo huve baon subjeot
of ascmssination plot, “arch 1965, Calumbis, S.0." What 3t does not say is that this
had no conzrction with Ray from the seports grior to this ona,

One Teruer callmate at least 4 cards oll attiibuted to A=Rbe wilbnl Dadc: Massed 0ot
possible to kiow whether move than 4. cuys Hay spoke oi Campecks say near lucalun pewinsuls
and Terrecu or "orrejon aud previous trups L0 «exico fol.owiue otusr arue. TOLLBTIES,

2 or 3 "4u.hed ao perteculsr feeling toward “ing"

when en srtradition eflidavil is cited ss source tas aiflant's vame 1o blackey outl

Pepper #iU eb Z-4G "Could be the neme of the man to whom inmate (blecked oui, sent

a8 uworey frder for fsy Lu 160." lkece are & nadber of aiwilar referencey, tlhe others

bedi- to 2 stationesy company in St. bouis. 211 apnrantly refer to Emes one money
oller, tor L. Of course Lhere are cecpe. ol molty OIarH, a0ne rolsaved te.

These are contradictory »operte thet 47 excmiped in Soto woild mesn pothin.. They
have iay ot ocuce not gmbldr- ond gombling, cte. The pumbar of reporty that huve idi ot
a raciat is larme, umost of thise on race,

Vadter fife's uane is ascked. .emar kably little frow pdiwm

Under Unrden Swemsen, A=13, only "'Tavled cut' a guard aiisr isy's cacape.’

w8AL suiry blacked out came olMirst fecre of Cicer Lo lurve paneral juelaTiction over
prigon yuar." ue says "heew 'vimmy'... g0t alonc well with degro prisouerz but “id not
adzuciote il thoveeetoes ot Salivve Say would 4131 Fogwoes nd Soss oot b lieve he
kilicd Ming,"

After thin vlsckedout ac¢ Moren XVil-io:" S4YS BUOVE Was Irueud 04 wmye from Saton
Rouge, Talked of Nevico 2 lot."

BCTI0h Huabinh "2alsUy (LUUALS"

L088, the money prder of 1/ 20/67 wa for $1%.25 aud to Albert v, Fapper,

Jerry Ry only =ntrv iu card listing ¥xzk 25 morev orders be aent Jimsy at t-faPen,

4 frow vohn, A=75. otms not Fivems Lul Lucause ciuy wao getiin, vioh uu rsckots in jedl?

Humber of ay's flugerprint records incluains Tedeval sns prior to wid uitee sscape
without cy referonce to the el eged sencing o7 wrong ones to the FRl.

SECTYCH 1LUERD WPRISON SIui e
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"%-31 in alaboration of his previous interview. Concerning his 1965 activities
in New Urleans.” Name blacked oute

lumber of eards in apparent demial of Curtis' story.

Interesting fmgkkx that with all the cards devoted to Raymond Curtis those negatihg
his stories are filed separstely and the refutagions are not included with the story.

Willey, Chalres C. 4 7/25/68 "Ouner of housebest in Vicksburg. Now dead., Curtis
called him Willett.

HEADING “ILLINOLIS"
Gloria Donnelly A 10/8/68 p. 12 Ray "received onelletter fromCanada" when he stayed
at 2731 N. Sheffield, Chicago 4/%0-5/17 or 6/17/67 (Date new tenant moved in),

Under harvey Klingeman this account from Hule,"During employment ap restourant,
recognized by an unknown who recognized Ray (sic) and threatened to reveal Ray

if Hay did not work for him, Ray wes given 31200 in initial certacts and was ulti-
mately paid 315,000 but due to receive more."” Card appears to be original of
one noted earlier,

HEEADING “LOS ANEGELE" further broken down- first "Dange”
591-5651 National Dance Studio “ong Beach, Gmlt phomed 3 times 12/4/67;12/15/67;
12/21/67; 5 times 1/9/67. I1I-113.
I11-122 shows eontract for dance lessons on 12/14/67 for 50 and "Records show
each lesson by number, date, deacher, payments - lessons were from 12/5/67 to
2/12/687 this card does not 1ist dates, Indicatioms are he did not take all 50
legsons. He also stopped a month before he left La, which would give him time for
other trips to other places. Later raf. to same source, III-122, says "Contract was
to expire 3/14/68." 11I-123 shows his phones as 469-8096, #64,1131. Bgrtendings
(Repeated referemces to Ray's smoking agsin, includimg filter tips.)
III-131 says at bartending school 1/19-5/2/69 Hen~Fri. 10-1,2-5. Had dark car.
Seryanc Apt.ITI-74 On 4/11/68 sonecme asked what haprened to former occupant 102.
Gelt #6 - skipped and “"Soon after Galt skipped a male and female fren 2d floer
slipred"-I111-64,
I11-110,1112£,144-5 record Calt's calls from Pacific T & T 1149 N. Gower. 5326700
is sero Space Control Corp. 209/753-23-53(sig) ingel's Camp Area, Lear Valley Ledge;
indication of call to and of check at La Guard. 023~-5333 is Jamaica Bay Inn.
478-3683 is Ronald G. Mclntire.(He bought their sdvertised TV.) Jumber of Elizabeth
It Bitt blacked out. (Called 1/15/68-gwinger ad?) III-116 s,ys "place ad for husband."
AG iseue dated 7/1/68. nis call 1/15/68. 3923628 Alan Ross.(de runs tdupee shop.)

(I11-113,XV=146). 457-2941 is Coast Guard, ITI-113, So is 5319281, Permin.l lalabd,!14.

477=-5071 is Wallace Hg,III=113; 941-8767 is Kirby Vacuum Sales, 1st vecord 1II-109,
St, Franels Hotel: Then ¥ew Orlegpg Trip:all the well-known =nd offepublished names
are blacked out, including those that are not earlier in this very section on L.i.
X¥=31, woman,"...he zentioned friends who lived in Industrizl “anal ares or in (sio)
Chef “enteur Highway.
iV-16 Sox delivered to 1.0. 5/24/68. Curlie Stein (nams bscled out) gawe long account
of trip from 5 carde cited to III-145, Further apparently Stein XV-7:"Says that the
liew Orieans vontractor mentioned by Fay on Dec, trip bad Italisn name and worked in
area of Industrial Canal. (Black out) told (blacked out (seceond speece fits Stein)
that the man lived pear menteur (sic) Highway in area of Yacksen Barracks.
Note to selfs If me I beliswe the industrisl cesal is the awue as the Iamer Harbor davi-
gation Cangl it starta on the Pontachartracn end between rontchartrain Beach and Lakew
front sirport. Chef Henteur 1s the first road to0 cross it away frow the lakefront, between
it and I 10, The canals runs approximate M-S ani eniers the river abeut 1 1/2 miles from
Esplanude end of Fr, Quarter. Jo the same aide of river sod op.ocdto sdis of canal frem
eity §.0. proper or main part, on Orleans Farish side of line with St, Bernerd Parish, is

Jackson Zarmachs, between River and St. Claude Ave., which i: madn theroughfare, Pirst set-

tlement in S%, B, arish is Arabi, then Chalmette., I beliete Jacksen's battle &t 5.0. at
Chalmetie. So Jackeson Barrecks not in area of Chef Menteur but Ray imew H.0. somewhat.
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XV=50 Bo concern over right to mwdhﬁd:mm;-m
13 ‘s letter updayr her as
sen. tized for a "swinger.” IV-£3 she rocelvel Galt's o ‘
g::a ?chm,'cmidered it “obscene." She "never subudtted he? ]f.“.h.L. %o paper" and
pever sew “elt. No cenmcern privacy her hushand lee T, Slse XV-80-50 . ‘
Trecuan, Dre “avk Ou, Led. 2 cards cited to XVe129. Summary of his opinion of Ray amd
B " Patricie Anderson
Cobubert, Patricia, IV -61,62,5% firat "local swinger, then "msiden naxfe aq-w B 1.1 -
Privacy? This listing follows contern for zivacy of "Schindlur, Gonden W «.e"Se

tm #
B £ Slouli lueliiagt Nech silly ard wnmscsssary ke nEn, OF welle

4 1like the satgwinkle- ey stery, the Stein story, etc. Hoavy on Stsin. 4 iong
aungary at I1T-158 says again "“alt mentisned the nemes of streets and places in H2w @rleans,”
Hewe his "engineeriny or cont-actinf firm" c-ntaet is piven ams "in Chalmet(sic) suburb;
mentionad nawes 'Yackson Sarracks.'” XV-5 refers to descrivtion of vlace nesr Houston frem
pay phoue ol which Ray made 12/10/67 sall. AV-10 "Identified polaroid pheto of Gnlt in
cheir, buv could noe identifly surroundings." V-31 Une cell from Previneial pool-side phome
0 LA 9342329, 12,-’1-;3/57. Foolaide phone 1892 =~8802., Then long series car of “exico.
sost of t ese iliegovle. End mf notebook originally 5,

Atlants @leaners;

IV-40 Krs. Estelle Poters says that on 4/1/68 Yalt left 4 undershdrts, 5 underdrawers,
1 pr sox, I waszhcloth, I coat, ! trousers, I tie. He left this shortly hefors 10 c.m.
Cpiaked up by sone man between 9am ant 10 am (3oscibly closer 40 9), on april 5, 1368."
; i 38'ham- BH; B'ham-Dance: B'ham-Deposit Boxs B*ham—~Cicaners: B'dan —iis. a 8/29/68,
Robe-t &, Dhelton “in contact with “anes,.,dsens-ed looking at jury list in forticoming
t:':‘;.&l. to be fmimd b;l' Bms.'

Is unds the Ful interforing with privesy of counsel?
Systangsthen Uwnerchipjexanjtiret-aceiservice trace:Revel Fotel: end my hotebook & York Arms:
Men~42" 1/2 8 Mains

Anschutz: I-20 4/4/68:"Shot had been fired from nearby, hut Anschuta not -upe whers.
After man had run down hall Syevens_(sic) came out of hiz rocm,” Sonpare tids with Stephens
extradition affidavit. Note =lso that 1t 1= ‘o Anschutz that the pulice said to get away
from window. He went into bathroom. No report of smelling anything, Not here. VIe§ he
eould no- identify rumrdng ma: and he did not Ray mx of 1955,1660,1366. Jestie Hrewer:
I-35= it aprears that someocns had to be told 4/5/68" that = man was killied,) I~-37 name
obviously the FEI's apelling of Stephens, Stevena, blacked out in " rank Zrewer's I-37
statement"Says (blackedout) was passed out in Matel roos drunk and ssw nothing." (Some of
these characters had been aslecp, wera a.ekened and went right back to slesp. Anschuts
went beck to watching TV!)
I-165 under RH-Fen. lorg name baacied out,"Took photes of rooming house and environs,®
Cn drunk, see alsi I-18, I-37, Harslay, aged 81,"4s4Claized to have sesn three wen, two
od who (sic) he wet runudng down hall - eme with Yanksc acvent, the other looidng like
an Indian," I*163 name blacked put, "Tock 13 photos of interior and exterior scenes af
rooming house; laterior 5-b; hal way,rear stairs, rear bataroom, ete. 4/4/68, Stephens,
VI-11 "sjown photo of Galt- N mo I.0." Then thia ref to extradition sffidatit: Identifies
profile photo of Ray (Bep. nose and chin) as men he saw that afterhoon.
"Nap of front view of S. “ain (FBI)" I-5 "A composite vhotographic front view of the essi
gdde of 41“24 Se “ain S5t." "ion drunk I"‘Tg 1-34.
Lorzaino Mogels I-80, Baker, i.N. (Sheriff's Office) "Ranm up stairs to adng's hody." Could
he be man in plain clothes in louw's plx?
VeI{Blacked out name, as next) f "checisd out 5345 Pelle 4/4 sew nothing." With I-45
it 1a "at motel 4/4, Lef$ 5:45 p.n.” These antries after Paily and beiore Jdernard, Lee, Same
. for VI-38, afte  Ban Sranch., This one followed by Dabig. Was it Cabbage?

I-38 interview A (%lacked out) with .ndy Young,

Dﬁm, WeAn Blﬂriff'a ﬁf‘.“, "ran mmﬂ to " W-"

i~164 "Developed prints of (blackedout) photes."

=165 "Blacked out, long,)"Took photos of body of King and envirens.® (before Eekridge
and after Dufour.) Not Louw or Gstetimt Colfiadd.)
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I-50 ir Eslarifige was "ficing “ingh and $heard sound to his right sar” he did not then
say the shot came from the flongoue because his right ear was toward firehouse and lot.
And the FEI knew it, This time they did not mesk FEI agent's name:Hester,

I-43 and 46 both on Bster, Clara, "Arrived at iwotel 5:55 Peile 4/4 in white pontiac tempeste
student at Lolioyne College. idves (rest blacked out).” and "Clirmbed up Blacony;standia;:
next %o MeCullough who was tending Kings (sic) wounds." She -ame in MeC's car, Af4er
ieter and before “astings, "¥I-45 At Motel 4/4. Left 5:45 p.m.”

1-83, 46, Hary dunt, siudlar entriss to those uu Clars Lstsr.

I~90 has Charies Stone and Loennske aod "FDRichuond at fireshousc,”

I-§% 0, iing, Foreman iim.,"Is firehouse-daw .4 shot.” With Loemasis I-91

Immediately after shaver and before a@tone anuﬁ::: blacked-eut nons "at motael 4}4. wtt
5145 om," V145, g

VI-31 is liet of trose resistered 4/% ce 4/4, troc ¥Wlater Eailey,.

VI-41 Louw's piz,

At one peint 18 different cards on pix scams Lorraine only ieapite Wiseman aff{irmation
to contrary. Some publishes still originally and sill refused by F5I,

Street:VI-i3 4/5 arrest on suspledon from Tinm's Grill-released, no ovid noe. ¥I-50,
blackedout nuse saw white dustang 1567 in fromt of Jover's cadicdlac. Dindlar X preth
Foster,VI-54, who walke  between whit bustang, Satitmmdzpk Cadillac et 5:04.

V165~ white mustang turned Trow south .aln into Vance, one person in 1% | Slacaedoutname )
VI-64~ walein, on 3, 4ain ia front “ia'a Grill "apyrox 6:00 pu." Fo rencrt of saadiy
anybody. Heme blacked outd |

Burlsm, Sharies, I-1G3 4/4/6¢ at 43145 wheu L was paried south of “anipss he sew white
Hustang wuta one man in it.MEXISARE e parkew bdehind 17."Hui ariansas plate with auzher
beginniag with's/ letters 'al'..." 4l &s in &labasg’ Waich had tho saze color platea

that yeer as Arksnsas. I-104 Yeggy uurley saw Ler houbuani nac parked bokind white nustang,
Jowers cards give-away on deliberatensss of frasding ou pogiticn o sustang, etosl=111 "Wadie
Lac parked in from ot emtrauce mX %o “in's “rill late afte nooa of 440" 12113, "Cacdddac
outslde Jiu's Grill 4/4.Y Thers are eight “overs eards, all but tmrd axceedingly brief.
After Jads ViesO “ha. dndiesati Cudillac parced ia Sront of vim'a vrili 4/4/" Then this

KBy ons, Vie54 cadiélac nyrth of hydrant behind mustang."Vi-57 Cadillaec parked north of
hydrant vy grill.” vI=39 "wniie wadillac pariced ia froat of gradll." Vieo2 "islker saw

bhis cadillac parsed morth of hydrasi by emtience t. grill." Walke: not further idsntified,
Jowers with § fn or Jim., [he 38 is Vi=18 "Arrived at grill, ag.rox 4335 m 4/4/63,

and parked behind whit. mustang. lustang migat have been frou 51859850 D0weee Vhile this
does pluce hdm ang the Bustailg thers at the tiue 2e told us it eliciidnotes the deléails

i am surs we toiu the Fol, the names ¢f whos e ageais arc meskad, details that are supe
ported by others anc establisih oredibility. Ssariz, ou thi: thers ic no 2s7 or tha above
"Walker" and none of Jim kedraw or his cap Coapany and its manifeat,

iM07, nmue nasked, fram Scabrosic “allpaper Co., langwage of card leaves 1% imolear but
this p. son could hava seen the paczage bafors Ghormley was there,

VI-6i: name blacksd pat "Velt An's Grill beywe:n 5:15 and 5330 pm 4/4/68. .eolotice of.=
wadte .usrang -ith dark interior.” Was waiting for friend to come. Ihis 15 one who saw
white mustang twem from Se 4oia into Vance 30 [its with VI-63 above. ;

V1-54 name blecxed,'liacoln cuatinentsl pscked ia front of mustang.” I-i11 is one of several
thai Lave "dlite faurlane dcré parked south of Y4u's Orill entrance,” ihis #ne is "around
3:30-C:00 pm 4/4." VI=50 Vlscked-out nama aay b2 of owner,"had white fairlane ford parked
at (aie) Jin's Crd12 2/4."

VI=53, ahich has teo names wasked erd elizizetes idms, Teals,” parked Jar outsise - deapd

by =—— t0o say fustang took hid place." VI-54,57 siudlar. That an entdeely diffe-wni cap
B toen Ghe sustang wus'"parked suuth of Ulre lydrent® is wiat VielU payse Lhes blackedeout
pame (I-oo says "Lactered slobs rill apirox SxSRxxEx§ 5:20,4/4/G3. decalls tnai 1906 wirite
mustane nardtoy wes perked i space be USUGLLY UseSese” alte scozler ave volore - right,
blacksd=cut name VI=62 "islied in front o. white mustang aprrox 5:05 pm,&/4758, 4o antar
Jim's srilieiwntanyg pariced 17 front of whise Cadillagesemee mutered regtoupant, he renarked
thaet wusienyg hed taken his parsdnz placa,
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1-94 Ptl, Barmey Wright, taking rest in firehouse lounge, heard windowd rattle.

Ha end Ptl Dguglas ran back t their squad car and "put out radio broadcast of shooting.” then
Ywmew "drove” it says here "onto ¥ain, turmed south civeling (sic) fire station, drove

into Mulberry and in frent of motal, then down Sulberry to Huling, went west on “uling, and
around to Main, Parized gar." Does not say or even indicate where, nor would the uninformed
resding this have the slightest notion that all 4t says 48 thet they did not quite circlfe
once olty block, It doss go farthur and report thet whem nt some unspecifiefd point they
"Pock pesitions on Main outside car," and do net recall seeing Dellahite or other officers.”
(Ho. ref. to others, like sheriffs or escapin: gummen). There is another and typically
informative card on "WRICHT, MPD." of I-80 it says, in toto,"In Tnotical Squad # 10,

If it haprened as Wright says he was in his car in less than a minute. He thus was on
the street before anyche eould have come outoof the flophouse after meldng any ldnd of
m-ﬂthsolmmuhﬁmuthurmwofwur-lnkfmthoa!ﬁcul
gccount lay's car was nesr the ﬁmhnm.asmaraa;aﬂd.nspam!.ttei.%hudtohm
come out of the flophpuse with the bundle after Wright and “ouglas left in their car. The
firehouse is at the corner, =0 all the business about driving onto Meir iz s means of
misleading those not knowing the local geography. De lending on «wre his sar was parked
it had to be gn the unnamed street, “utler, lsss than the width of the firehguse.
The block to Ml is short. This sccount does not indicate any slowing down en Hul-
berry and in Including that the cther officers ran theve slimdnates any rcasen for Bny
slowin dewn. Ur, in practically ne time this squad car with two officers looking for
saytning at all uwousual had turned the next corner and were in full view of Main before
they got there and then had a better view when they "took positions” on ite In short, they
saw nothdng, leaving only oie real possibility” what chere war to ses transpdrsd beforve
they could have seen anything. This eliminates the official account. They would have had
to see ths car at least i 1% hed 10T gone earlier, The aileged clreetion of the al_sged
Ray car was pointing north, or it would have hed to pass juling.

This is all on "HainStreet.” ZXext is "Sgnire'si® & Canipe gurds after 2 of Sdwin
Bodenhedmer, which has Canips awa$ all day and not returning untdl about 5:20 p.m. Canipe
bimseif says s store was closed until about 5 Delie

Mtcmmcmphemggmmmmmthenhsnyamform
unapecifisd time beforc gedag "to sidewsik, lookdiag in soth dir ctions.” 9% ihen has bin
saying what he denied, that after this lapse of time,"sew a widte, small car, posaibly a
compect, pull Irom curb ia east side of Madn Streot Just south of atore." Ui course this
also is hardly en sccount of screeching tires or any hasty takeoff. But he denies seeing
any car or telling anyoheethet b did. “oreover, wore this trus, i: is asdld excul patory
because it provides more than anough time for anyone to escape mnseen,

2deard, "Looked nocrth, saw Deputy apyroaching with pistel drawm, imwedistely went
back intc store.ifte- a number of officers arrived, their attention drawn to bundle." It
tock “a number" to Ixkikxmat “draw” attenticn %o s bumdle with a wifle sticking out after
an assagmination? This 1o designed to get around Ghormley,as is eliminating the mema of
“Deputy,” Dollahite, who has to nave been muck loter than Ghormley.Ghormiey tc here is
not mentioned.

4% I~70 it is"In record store 4/4 around 5:3C py-Heard ncise - sli sent to look
at bundle by door." This does not even relate it to shot or time of shot. it I-T5 onls
“Folated to bundle to show of icers.” (On all Canips cards caly 1 SA nased asc it is
blaciked out. One on Bodenmheimer, also blucked out, as ith Finley snd “reham and with the
mame of the polioce oificer who was with the SA{s). All mesied mot for privacy but to
prevent checidng and charging.

I-81 is partieul=rly provocative because it is pointless except in bringing the
sntirsly unidentifisd Ghormley in, thenwithout reference to time:'"TPold Ghormley of

o
WS Brpet etulde. BERtanen, . rad t N0 R0 SGE 15T UocdinS as: 542

dow «ith 211 of this what the FBI certainly has %o heve asaked is migsing, like where
did Canipe -ark hls own car when he got there and what did he ses of sther cars and their
locaiions. Did b2 sark in fwont? Lagaliy? Bloacidiuz -ny other caur? atc. Nothing,
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I-71 is both Bernell Pinley and Jullus L “raham, 1-75 Graham only, both dited 4/4/68.
Fiﬂeyth-roaboutahalf}mmwhnhe"hsudﬂ.hnt, said pothing.” Who can believe it?
Then obout & minute later he "heard a noise” and "ssw man walding on side " “gsier
4o believe than "gt walidng on water.” But were on sidewalk? lot even direction other than away,
widen it also does no: say? What did the first deputy de? "walked past" withput stopping.
Here is the best pert, the shot having been fired, the packas? dropred, then gome hesitation
sbout oing to the package and then the deputy just as naturally as in Pgrry ason walidng
pask the package:"Saw Deputy agsin, the heerd ugoreech" 3f tires and saw whité Mustang

speeding north on kain, past store."” 1f he saw the car going straight. oot pulling from
curb or at than angle, it came from slsewhers = if be sew s oare The point here is tiat
4n sll details the account attriboted to M is igpoard

Haturslly he and “raham, both there abuut a helf ho ./%Bort paking mm any purchases.

The ﬁmwum&hm'mumhwtomimicam. S s related cnly
%o bis ar~ival at 5:30. He also hes the Ugputy going past the first time and thep veturning
withother officers, an obvious imposidbility. His account of the screeching ilres is
“Before Deputy ran by." He hes & white rerbled blogkin view of Hustang. There sre other
reports of a ragbler, but 4f the tires soreeched and the viev was blecked if he saw any-
thing what could he heve aeant

Names masked heavily from here. First six card of one witness and all police aand FHl.
Then what has to be fadx Zachary gnd is essential to any chain of pomsession, the cne who
"0s1locted items left outside the amusement Coe 4f4e )y 1=101

VII.2-4 stfmgely headed under Mimngenent SoJ" & hlackad-out 54 "Cantacted motels and
gervice Stations in Northern dssissipri for knowledge of Yaltess”

1-16% rere=s o several 4/1/62 pletuves of Camips's and bundle, nanme of shotographer
blacioed oute

The following cards report olther no cheoldng By polise or fakcing of avidence because
mordinstothmth-cnpmmmﬁmmmmwu&scmm,iem
allegedly removing both, ono ia to infer “or Jiret time. :

sccording to card on K19, I1-146,"Firet Sectlen of 4/4/68 edition of Céumercisl Appesl
newspaper. (In switcase)® ihat wme ¥ims ot token fer in properdn; the ¥wiy hsoly flight-
even putting newspaper imside suitcase? I tellove this also is falsee. Jsme source, dif-
ferent cace has Dinocular cese thewe, Phy not? Everyiddng sloe wWas, 1ile the binooular,
hammer, sliers,Bushmell carton, +10 York Arme Teceipt and empty bag. A1l sartz of Jusnic
and no clothes othser than e uloth belt and 4 padr of sucka. There also was 8 towel.

These meny cards are foliowed by two on olothing about which there is no infe on S0UrCS,
dated 2 doys later: ons peir shorts, wastband 75 1/2 in, seftsinly not lay's, snd viel
mizht be larger than his size in a Jockey T-shirt, 42044 with the "owor portithees
cut out.” Yo other clothes. snd this is sl $hat wes left by o flewing wua whe bad
checiad inte & reoming house? No FEI questions? z

L e csmikiimed oply but one fascimatess ITI~3C, ander Lewndyy Raurkss
apnd Amusemen* “o., Lusy Penela, enrlier identified as mgnagsr of Hone Service Laundry?
¥Bhown color phote of shorte and T.abivt found et Capipe ltusement Cu. Identified a Zormer
employee o whom they might have belonged."

If one might find if ;aﬁ.lc.ily dateresting et this owman wes finiidior with the under-
ear of a former employecy men 5 UNAOIWeAr, what a men, 23" waist and 44" chest! saturally
no questions sbout what ay was dolng car-ylng avound aderdesr he coulld not wear becanse
it vas too small or was incomplote.

“hmen we get to Jay Wellis Yernom, former crndr of this lammdry on whoz several eurd,
4% IT1=30 be "Had friend named #im with undershorts 1ike those found in suitcaze. “ast
seen 3/65." Vhat iz _ay deing with “4m'a shorte?

Eather Nisto makes positive identification “as being merked by their machide betwsan
3/4-3/18/68." Maoilarly st III-32 for T-shirt (Qre)

Zhd my notebook 7
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Beer Traces:VIl-10,14,,4,11,12,15 (Bag K170)~ The FEI did trace the Schlitz and the bag
to Southaven Minnow shop early, as to Rexall drug store. But no mentkon De Soto MNote.

Zllers Trages:27 cards on this alone! Compare with evidenceof crime itself,

Gillette Trageg:Bought before noon (shortly) 4/3 I-126 sold by iHrs.
Peggy Burns. Reinterviewed, I1-128 in apparent effort to get her to day it was 4/2.
She "is positive" not 4/2 wsmwwsm and she did mot work 4/4.

A ¢ (See separate list of itcms of evidemgs) Ii148; I:184; I-145; I-148;
VI-85;VI-97; VI-145; Extradition Affidavit (Prasier);I-145; dxtradition afiidavit
(Jensen)3"affidsvit of Zachary(does not say extraditdon affidavit);i-145;1-145;
I-145;VI-85: I-145; Zachary, J.E., Extradition Affidavit - Ganipe items, roominghouse
stuff - returned to him by "Jamsen" 5/3/62; and apparently yhis is all because it
is all that is under this heading. No point in an extra list. It includes the clothing,
windoweill ,naterdal found cutside Canipes and in the rocming house, probably the
fatal slug although it is not listed and umspecified "Developed prints of (blacked
out) photographs” at I-164. (This does tend to confirm what I told Wiseusn about
withheld “emphis police pix and the form ih which given to the FEI, developed prints.

WHAT THIS H.aiS IS a8 THBHE HEVER WA- ANY SEaxCh FUR avi Oldix POSS1uis AILIEK and that
to overcome the deficiencies in the evidence essential evidence is omitted. Example
is the autopsy report and film,

rigferrin story with nsmes masked,

Autopgv: VI=T4 5 photps taken by Francisco
I-153: King was not in Bm 306 as alleged. e was in 307 from the key found on his pedacn.
Vi-T1 hospital admittance and treatment records.
1=175 external observations, etc.

I-180 autopsy proctocol, completed 4/11/8S. "Autopsy 4/4/68 at 10345 pem.”
I~-181,166,165 other records, descriptions nix.

Franciseo also at I=149,I-130,I-181,V1=74.

VI=T1= Dr. Ted Galyon "Cbeerved wounds" in erergency wmmmsd room, #1

Ioronto: Rebert Mc Douldton (sic) self-identified fat man "who delidered savelope to Ray”
D 1HH p.3

dabop:fio indieation of whore.

Londgn=a 7/26/68 p. 5 Officer (name masked) reports 6/17 conversation with Ray, another
masked quotes .ay as saying 7/5 he stayed at three hotels in London. Some of first
obviously impoasible.

Frederick J. Schwarts is lawyer who speke to Scottland Yard about Ray case, 2 cards cited
to B Ld# o/14/68 p. 2, 6/15/68 p. 2.

Ge389 is "rhoto of HR note “Place al . . o" and "Put all. . ."lrittanonbrownpaporbng."

Jondop-drxest: Aifter 3utler and before Human black-cut name tock notes "during inter-
rogation of Hay in Camnon Row..." at B 6/21/68, apparently Thompson Report.

Article on milencers ref B % 6/21/68.
3 with much on Paul Bridgeman.
B LEM 5529/68 "&~raysg of Ray and body found in Penasylvania have no similarity."
(When and where did they X-ray Ray? Or get X-rays, to which to now I have ses=m no
reference?)(Name at %op card blacied out.) If dental, see B LEM 5/27/68. Or XIII-103, Vi,

M&WF :
XIZX=24:"In £/38 (third grads) diagnosed for spontansous egilepsy leaving no memory
of &ttauk." (No military records here.)

Prigon: X-123 12/29/66 psychiatrist letter to Mo. -srple Board "Reflocts Ray has hesdaches,
fixations, is an obsessive compulsive perscnality. Hot ready for parole."
£=120~ took Svanish course at Leavenworth.

A 10/8/68 (5-3/6=-24-6%) Klingeman's "received calls from his 'brother' durine last
weell of employment.” F. 12, got one letter froz Canada.

B'ham *67: MexicosL.d.:II1I:111= on 10 days 11/29/67 to 1/20/68 made 21 calls fron Serrano.
dumbers not listed on card. Hew urlseps:XV-¥10 Blaskod-out nune just fits Stein and
has one extra fact not in earlier cards:"Was to meet man with Itslian name in (sic)
Canal 3t., N.0." The Canzl §%. bar and the Ttalian neme sre not new but the corbo iz, )
III-158 "Stated name loudly in New Orlesns motel," (Other than .0, fols. imuediately.)
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Then ¢ Slhan'f8: demphigifirat item New Revel registration, Registered at 7:15
Pelle 4/3 =I=134, VI-T7 Besede Brewer "would not recognize” the man ang "Could not
identily photos of Ray." VI-8 "not identified by (blacked out). VIe6 "im, Charles
Anschutz who could not identify” from photos. Atlanta (7): Jisbonslondon: B LuM
7/1/68 p. 1-"Identified through fingerprints as having robbed a Fulham bank &/4/68
of $239. Mt%bmtum.“%hmbuttmhﬂlammth
cumissions cannot be accidental. He was not alene. Tge PBI feared "gonspiracy."
lag, not much in this atuff toward the end.

Jo real intersst in anyons othee than Galt/Ray . o real izvestigation of the orime

reflactad here.

»



